From: Alphonse Talarico contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com
Subject: Fw: Reference: Order/Invoice # 199474B
Date: March 7, 2023 at 2:34 PM
To: Paul Dulberg pdulberg@icloud.com, Paul Dulberg Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net

From: info@jplps.com <info@jplps.com>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 6:56 PM

To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: Reference: Order/Invoice # 199474B

JPL PROCESS SERVICE

) Faster, Safer Legal Document Delivery

Reference
Number:

2017 377

Case Number:

PAUL R. DULBERG vs HANS MAST AND THE LAW OFFICES

Case Title: OF THOMAS J. POPOVICH, P.C.

Manner of Service: | Service on GEORGE K. FLYNN Completed by BY MAIL
Service Date: Service Date 3/6/2023 at 4:55 PM

Service Details: BY MAIL on GEORGE K. FLYNN

Description of
Person Served: Age: Race: Sex:Male Height: Weight: Hair: Eyes:

Service Attempts:

Invoice Link

***The SIGNED PROOF OF SERVICE will be emailed to the contact on the account when it has been signed and uploaded to our system.
PLEASE CALL OR EMAIL WITH ANY CONCERNS OR QUESTIONS!
JPL PROCESS SERVICE LLC
866-754-0520
INFO@JPLPS.COM
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